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Senate. _ CHESTER ROWELL, Chairman.
- THOMAS FLINT, JR, G. R. LUKENS,

@alifornia Legislature, I Q[p_mmﬁfgp pn Educafion. W LAviTT, mLwAD

THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION, Wm&ﬁ?%_‘. — £ F. WOODWARD, H. A. BAUER,
qﬁ J. B. CURTIN, J. B. SANFORD.

b 1 ;
CHAS. DETOY, Clerk.
ROOM as.

Saoramento, March, 10, 1803,

Mr. John Muir,
Martinez, Cal.
My Dear Siri-

From private advices frem Vashington I learn that Pres—-
ident Roosevelt is desirous of taking a trip inSé the high Sierras
during his visit to California, and has expressed a wish to go with
you, practically alone, I am aware that April or May will be too
early in the season to permit of a very extended trip in the higher
altitudes, but if the visit should be in the middle or the 1attecr.'_. :
part of May one might be able to go beyond Yosemite or even into

the Kings River countmye.
My own judgment is that the President will do best to make

the trip to Yosemite by Public conveyanece, and if he wished to go
into the less frequented Sierra regions it would be better for him
to take advantage of the military outfits at Mineral King or some
like point. If he attempts anything of the mg,ho wighes it to be
entirely unknown, carried out with great seerecy so that the orowds
will not follow or annoy him, and he suggested that he could foot it
and rough it with you or anybody else.

Now while I think that the President's ideas are more a xm
matter of impulse than good judgment,K I have eomplied with the request
made to me by Senator Bard, and in this way confer with you about ite

It was the Senator's request that the matter be in no way
talked about or made public as he has acted upon a suggestion of the

President, and has taken the responsibility himself to confer with

L]
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-8 e
you through me,

If you will drop me & line or o¢all me over the telephone
between now and Sunday I will commnicate with Senator Bard. In the
meantime I would ask you not to smmmif mention the matter as it

might be embarassing to the Senatore

Sincerely yours,

Senate Chamber, SacramaitoOe O(a)b C' M
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